FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

Framework Agreements for the provision of Domiciliary Support Service (Leicester City Council and Leicester CCG-NHS):
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/663a76e9-09f3-4fa3-83da-18b9b0d404f0

The details we require are:

• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract? 

The KPIs can be found in the attached Service Specification. 

• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 

The PQQ stage is not relevant for this Procurement as it was completed through an Open Procedure, and in relation to the ITT and successful bidders, there were 51 bids with 25 successful bidders for Lot 1 and 35 bids for Lot 2 with 10 successful bidders. The list of the successful Suppliers can be found on the Contract Award Notice. This information is available under section 21 of the FOI Act – information accessible elsewhere.
The information about unsuccessful bidders is exempt from disclosure by virtue of section 41(1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Information Provided in Confidence. Section 41 is an absolute exemption and the Council is not obliged to apply the public interest test.
• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date 

£129,815,958

• Start date & duration of framework/contract? 

The signed contract states the initial contract term is from 9 October 2017 to 9 October 2022 – with 24 months extension [5 + 1 + 1 in total]. 

• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised? 

Please find attached. 

• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

Yes, the contract provides for an extension of up to 24 months.

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? 

No.

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
Annette Forbes, Head of Contracts & Assurance, Annette.Forbes@leicester.gov.uk

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
